
 
 
 

October 28, 2011 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy K. Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM:    William R. Ott, Chief  /RA/ 

Environmental Transport Branch 
Division of Risk Analysis 
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research 

 
SUBJECT FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE: ANNUAL PUBLIC MEETING OF 

THE INTERAGENCY STEERING COMMITTEE ON MULTIMEDIA 
ENVIRONMENTAL MODELING 

 
 
Enclosed please find an original signed copy of a Federal Register notice for transmittal to the 
Office of the Federal Register for publication. 
 
ADM-DAS-RDB has been given owners rights to the notice in the NRC’s Agencywide 
Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) under ML113000182.  Publicly 
available documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for 
public release. 
 
Copies of this notice, the meeting agenda and instructions for registration through 
www.iemhub.org/iscmem have been forwarded to the OIS staff at PMNS.Resource@nrc.gov for 
posting to the NRC public website. 
 
Enclosures: 
As stated 
 
 
CONTACT: Mark Fuhrmann, RES/DRA 
  301-251-7472 
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